COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 24, 2017

Mr. Ed Grimes
Tracy and Ed Grimes
47570 Hwy. 24

P O Box 399

Limon, CO 80828

Re: Dill Pit, Permit No. M-2009-077, Notice of Inert Fill Approval

Mr. Grimes:

On February 24, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) reviewed
the inert fill notice submitted to the Division on February 22, 2017. The notice was in compliance

with Rule 3.1.5(9) and approved by the Division.

If you have any questions, please contact me at peter.hays@state.co.us or (303) 866-3567 Ext.
8124.

Sincerely,

Wiy

Peter S. Hays
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS
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